From: "Singh, Sandra"

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date:  1/17/2024 5:31:12 PM
Subject:  Update: Warming Centre Usage, January 11-15

Hello Mayor and Council,

ACCS Homelessness Services staff have provided the Warming Centre usage information for January 11 through January 15. Please see below.

January 11 January 12 January 13 January 14 January 15

Warming Centre People | Capacity | People Capacity People Capacity | People | Capacity | People | Capacity

Powell Street Getaway 30 25 24 25 31 25 33 25 24 25
N/A Did not

Chinatown Peace Churq 23 15 23 15 oper;i(::e to 15 13 15 25 15
programming

Odd Fellows Lodge 20 20 26 20 34 20 26 20 21 20

West End Community (| ntre6 16 12 16 18 16 11 16 9 16

Creekside Community ( ntrlel 20 18 20 11 20 6 20 14 20

St. Mary's 6 20 12 20 9 20 5 20 8 20

Overdose Prevention Sq ciet2y3 30 20 30 24 30 21 30 19 30

Total # visitors 119 146 135 146 127 146 115 146 120 146

Staff have asked HSABC for the EWR activation data and we will add that to the above when you receive it so you can see usage across both types of activations.
Best,

Sandra

Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manage

Pronouns: she/her

Assistant: Stacey Crawford

Phone: 604-871-6135

E-mail: stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca
Pronouns: she/her
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the x*madk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.



